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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 9:28 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 

  
NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                                     DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                              Wednesday, July 25, 2018                            2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building 
  and 
9:00 a.m.                                Thursday, July 26, 2018                               2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building                   
  
Subject: “James Webb Space Telescope: Program Breach and its Implications” 
  
Witnesses: 
Panel 1 – Wednesday July 25, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. 

 Hon. Jim Bridenstine, Administrator, NASA  
 Mr. Tom Young, Chairman, JWST Independent Review Board 

 
Panel 2 – Thursday, July 26, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 

 Mr. Wesley Bush, Chief Executive Officer, Northrop Grumman Corp.  
 Mr. Tom Young, Chairman, JWST Independent Review Board 

 

By direction of the Chairman 
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